STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS SHELLY EDGERTON
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

March 24, 2017

Andrew Akunne

Tyler Adult Foster Care Inc
3879 Packard

Ann Arbor, Ml 48108

RE: License #: AM820009931
Tyler AFC Home
42901 Tyler
Belleville, Ml 48111

Dear Mr. Akunne:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380.

Sincerely,

Shatonla Daniel, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Cadillac PI. Ste 9-100

3026 W. Grand Blvd

Detroit, Ml 48202
(313) 919-3003

Enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA e P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AM820009931
Tyler Adult Foster Care Inc

3879 Packard
Ann Arbor, Ml 48108

(734) 973-7764
Andrew Akunne
Tyler AFC Home

42901 Tyler
Belleville, Ml 48111

(734) 697-8339
.

MENTALLY ILL
AGED

ALZHEIMERS
PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED



Purpose of Addendum

Licensee Designee is requesting a decrease in capacity from 9 residents to 7
residents and add to program type physically handicapped, developmentally
delayed, aged, Alzheimer.

Methodology

02/06/2017- Contact Document Received- Request for Modification

Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 02/06/2017, Licensee Designee- Andrew Akunne submitted training
documentations, a new admissions and program statement. Mr. Akunne has been a
licensee designee and administrator since 2011 for Joak American Homes, Inc.
There are several homes under this corporation that have all identified program
types requested thus this serves as his verification of experience. In addition, the
facility does not require wheelchair ramps as the entrance and exits terminate on a
flat surface.

Recommendation

| recommend physically handicapped, developmental delay, aged, and Alzheimer be
added to the license and the capacity to be decreased to seven residents.

] 03/24/2017

Shatonla Daniel Date
Licensing Consultant



